
 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: Dan Wietecha, City Administrator 

Date: August 21, 2023 

Item: 2024-2026 Local 49ers Union Contract  

 

Council Action Requested: 

Approve the 2024-2026 union contract for Local 49ers. 

 

Background Information: 

It is recommended that the Council approve the 2024-2026 collective bargaining 

agreement for the Local 49er’s union.  The contract term is for January 1, 2024 – 

December 31, 2026.   

Proposed changes include: 

• 4.0% cost of living adjustment on January 1, 2024, and 3.5% on January 1, 2025 

and January 1, 2026.  

• Increase Stand-by pay by $5.00. 

• Note that employer will cover costs of required training. 

• Adjust maximum vacation accrual amount. 

• Incorporate wage study and city policy update MOU language into contract. 

• Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding for Commercial Driver’s License. 

• Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding for Alternative Work Week. 

All other provisions of the contract will remain unchanged. 

 

Financial Impact: 

Wage adjustments and stand-by pay are included in the 2024 budget.   

 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 

N/A  

 

Council Committee Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Attachments: 

International Union of Operating Engineers Local No. 49 Collective Bargaining 

Agreement 
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